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201 Old Main

University Park, PA 16802

Re:  Tax Deductibility of Charitable Contributions to
The Pennsylvania State University
Tax Identification No.: 24-6000-376

Dear Dr. Barron:

As General Counsel of The Pennsylvania State University, I am providing an opinion
with regard to the University’s tax-exempt status and the deductibility of contributions to the
University.,

The Pennsylvania State University is the Land Grant University of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania. It has provided programs in instruction, research, and public service in accord
with the Charter of the University for over one hundred and fifty years. The Pennsylvania State
University is an instrumentality of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, providing the essential
government function of higher education. Section 115 of the Internal Revenue Code provides
that “income derived from the exercise of any essential governmental function” is exempt from
Federal Income Tax. As such, The Pennsylvania State University is tax-exempt under Section
115 of the Internal Revenue Code. This tax-exempt status granted under Section 115 precludes
any requirement of obtaining any additional specific exemption under Internal Revenue Code
Section 501(c)(3).

The University is not a private foundation by virtue of the exemptions in Section
509(a)(1) and (2). Because the University has not sought tax-exempt status under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, it has not formally established its non-private foundation
status with the Internal Revenue Service.

Contributions to The Pennsylvania State University are deductible against the taxable
income of individuals, corporations and other taxpayers, subject to various limitations, for
Federal Income Tax purposes by virtue of Internal Revenue Code 170(c) and 170(b)(1)(A)(ii),
and the applicable regulations thereunder.
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Enclosed is a copy of a letter dated September 9, 1949, to the University from the United
States Treasury Department to the effect described above.

This opinion letter may be disclosed to any person or distributed in any manner the
University shall deem appropriate.

Sincerely,

Sld 5 Al

Stephen S. Dunham
Vice-President and General Counsel
The Pennsylvania State University

Enclosure

Be: O. Richard Bundy, III
Michael J. Degenhart
Joseph J. Doncsecz
Frank Guadagnino
John W. Hanold
Jennifer L. Jacobs
Nicholas P. Jones
Zack Moore
Virginia Teachey
Sara Thorndike
Lora Weiss
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The Pennsylvanis Sbaba O0llsge fé’," A
Btate Qullege, Peymayivenia

Rentlenen;

Referencs Lo made bo jrowr letber of Augnsb B0, 1948 Tonw
wardihg en affidavit sxesubed by Me, B, K, Hosbeliey, Acsisbon
$0 %he President, with yospseb te your.sbatua Loy Federal
ooy bax purposes.  Your lebbor and atbevhmend were in weply
o olCioo Llebber Rated Augueb Lf, 1049 whioh wav piiressed ‘bo
Tho Nitbany Lion Lis rogussving 44 to Tumigh cuzbaln ovidence
for npe 4n debermining 1ts stadus Pox Tehexal invoms Gex parpoNss.

‘The informavion furkiisbed sbows biut The Nittupy Ydva Inn,
owned by you An itp entlroby, huvitg no ssparats coxpoxrstis exinbonsn,
is ueoh ap a practival laboratory by bhe Hohool of Homs Eaonomles.
5 L& Lfowbher shown that you aX's o gavertmenbsl ngonoy of the
Gomionwealth of Peunsylvanis, epeybbing willer dhe lend proant aobs.

Bihed upop the informetion fumished, Lt 1e held thal you
ave 87 instvumentality of tle Gommopwonlih of Pennsylvenis, end
s8 uch, you axe ngt subject to Tederal Ingome hex, Acoordingly,
Boread ruling dabol October H9, 1934, holding yok to bu pntitled
4o exempblon £oon Toderel fngoms bax wnder the provisiong of
paotlen 1006 of the Rovemue Aot of L984 and correppunding piuvi-
rions of prior wovehus adts ond Burpsn wuling detsd Apeld 28, 1808
aftipping your exemph stebns under thoe provisions of moeosbion 101{65
of the Revenus Aok of 1886, are hergby modified to that axbend,

Gonbribublons nisde bo you axe deflucbible by Yhe donors in
werlving et thoix baxable net income i bhe manher. and, Ho thy
sxhend provided by ssobion 28(0) and {g) of bhe Interial Revenha
(ofie, 8@ amonded, and eovreppondlig progisions of prior revauus
nobi :

fequegte, legacien, Qevises ox transfdrs, he op Lap yoix
gae mao deduobible in anrlving ab tha vealue of tLhe aot .gbbabe of
8 dvgsdoent Lo eababs eoe purposes in Lhs najnow nnd %o the axbint
provided by reobionn 812(4) and BeL{al(B) of the Qpfn and/op
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sorrasponding provisions of prier wovenne aoh8,  Gifta.of property
B you are déduebible In oompubing neh gitbe Lob 5&% Ty purposen
in the moanawe wod B0 bhe exbeit provited in sewhion 1008{e}{2) (B}

aud 1004(b){2) mhd (9) of the Oode and/on covrespondikg pwwisiona
of pribvy v&vénus aobh,

Tila rolikg {8 BlEo applioable t-o The Nitteny Ldon Tan which
in one of your aefsivitha:

The oollastor of {mturnul peveblle fov your distyhot 18 being
advised of this aation..

By aiwevbion of tho Domnlssionexr,

Yary truly yours,
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